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Attorney at Law
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(888) 655­7393 Facsimile

 

Dear Mr. Gallagher:
 
The contention below that MMM did not unlawfully slander Councilwoman Randi G. Marder is absurd. Although it has since been removed, one of the internet links in the original publication of the article led to the Financial
Disclosure Statement of Ms. Marder which unmistakably displayed her middle name as “Gail.” A copy of the report is attached hereto. The remaining internet link in the article led to the reports of the companies which clearly
referenced their ownership to a “Randi L. Marder.” Accordingly, More Monmouth Musings (“MMM”) was obviously aware of the above facts at the time of publication and moving forward with publication despite this knowledge
was clearly malicious.
 
As MMM is aware, we demanded that it cease and desist continued publication of the slanderous article. However, a recent review of the article today reveals that MMM failed to comply with this demand. Although it actually
removed a portion of the article, MMM only removed the internet link to the Department of Community Affairs website, which (not surprisingly) happens to be the source of information that actually confirmed MMM’s accusations
to be false in the first place. Removing proof of MMM’s culpability, but merely editing the defamatory text with a strikethrough bespeaks of the malicious intent of MMM and does nothing to comply with our demand that it cease
and desist continued publication of the defamatory article. The continued failure to comply with the removal of the defamatory material only deepens MMM’s liability.
 
Sincerely,
 
Lawrence W. Luttrell

 
 
From: artvg@aol.com [mailto:artvg@aol.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2:52 PM
To: Lyndsay@lwlpc.com
Cc: larryluttrell@lwlpc.com
Subject: Re: CEASE AND DESIST

 
Mr. Luttrell and Ms Ganz,
 
MoreMonmouthMusings, Art Gallagher and Gallco Media, LLC were not aware that your clients were not the Steven and Randi Marder who own Steven Marder Enterprises, Virtual Holdings Corp and Ehlrmar Enterprises at the time the
article on MoreMonmouthMusing was published. At the time of publication we believed the article to be accurate.
 
Corrections were posted on MoreMonmouthMusings within minutes of our discovering the error and before we received your letter.
 
While the original article proved to be inaccurate, we disagree with your characterization that it was "unlawful defamation."

Art Gallagher
www.MoreMonmouthMusings.net
732­208­2240
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